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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

ROBERT HEYL, and JOANN GROSS-HEYL,

PENNZOIL-QUAKER STATE COMPANY, §
§
Plaintiff, g Case: 5:08-ev-10669 !
Judge: O'Mear. , Joh |
v § R_eferral M peapalospef;r%att I
§ gﬁg: F?Ezr:;r h?z-?ma At 02:44 P\ |
LUBEMART ASSOCIATES, INC., § OCIATES ET?LL-(?%{ Y LUBEMART ass |
§ - - — i
§
§

Defendants.

COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT, COUNTERFEITING, DILUTION, i
UNFAIR COMPETITION, FALSE ADVERTISING, UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES, f
UNJUST ENRICHMENT, BREACH OF CONTRACT, AND CONVERSION

For its complaint, Pennzoil-Quaker State Company, appearing through the undersigned
counsel, alleges as follows based on knowledge, information and belief: |

PARTIES

1. Pennzoil-Quaker State Company is a Delaware corporation having its principal

place of business at 700 Milam Street, Houston, Texas 77002.

2. On information and belief, Defendant LubeMart Associates, Inc. (“LubeMart”).is
a Michigan corporation having a registered office at 32960 Michigan, Wayne, Michigan 48184
and doing business as “LubeMart Associates” at 28915 Telegraph Road, Flat Rock, Michigan
48134 and 32960 West Michigan Ave., Wayne, Michigan 48184,

3. On information and belief, Defendants Robert Heyl and JoAnn Gross-Heyl are
individuals who reside in this district and who actively participate in the operation of Defendant

LubeMart Associates, Inc.
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NATURE OF ACTION AND JURISDICTION

4, This is an action for trademark infringement, counterfeiting, dilution, unfair
competition, false advertising, unfair business practices, unjust ennichment, breach of contract,
and conversion under the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, 15 US.C. § 1051 er seq.
(“Lanham Act™), and the laws of the state of Michigan.

5. This Court has jurisdiction over this action under Scction 39 of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1121, and Title 28 of the United States Code, §§ 1331 and 1338, and supplemental
jurisdiction over state law claims under 28 U.8.C. § 1367(a).

6. The matler in controversy in this action exceeds the sum or value of $75,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, and is between citizens of different states. Accordingly, this
Court also has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332.

| FACTS

A. Pennzoil-Quaker State Company and Its Marks

7, Pennzoil-Quaker State Company, along with its predecessors and affiliates

(collectively “PQS™), has been a leading source of automotive lubricants and related products and
services for many years starting at least as early as 1915.

8. Since at least as carly as 1915, PQS and its authorized dealers and distributors
have used the mark PENNZOIL and the PENNZOIL logo in connection with the sale and
promotion of lubricants and other petroleum-related products. The PENNZOIL logo
incorporates “PENNZOIL” in black letters over a red “Liberty Bell” design on a yellow

background, sometimes presented within an oval design. Over the years, the yellow, red and
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black color scheme has been repeated in PQS’s trade dress, advertising and promotion for

PENNZOIL products and services.

9. In addition to its extensive common-law rights, PQS owns federal trademark

registrations for its marks, including those shown in the chart below:

1,505,755/
September 27, 1988

(il filters, air filters
and crankcase
breathers for internal
combustion engines
for land vehicles (IC
12)

PENNZOIL 10 MINUTE OIL CHANGE

1,562,593/
October 24, 1989

Automotive lube
center services (IC 37)

o
PENNZOIL
-y

2,175,045/
July 21, 1998

Chemical fuel and
motor oil additives for
internal combustion
engines; chemical
additives for engine
and fuel treatment; and
chemical preparations
for use in the
manufacture of motor
oil and fuel additives
(IC 1)

Carburetor cleaners;
automatic choke
cleaner; injector
nozzle cleaner;
degreasers and engine
cleaners for vehicles
(IC 3)

Motor 0il; automotive,
industrial and general
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purpose greases and
lubricants; automatic
transmission fluids (IC
4)

Clothing, namely, T-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, jackets, sweaters,
tank shirts, sport
shirts, neckties and
children’s clothing,
namely, sleepwear, T~
shirts, jackets and
sweatshirts (IC 25)
Automobile service
station services (IC 37)

2,175,082/
July 21, 1998

‘| transmission fluids

Chemical fuel and
motor oil additives for
internal combustion
engines; chemical
additives for engine
and fuel] treatment; and
chemical preparations
for use in the
manufacture of motor
oil and fuel additives
Ichn

Carburetor cleaners;
automatic choke
¢leaner; injector
nozzle cleaner;
degreasers and engine
cleaners for vehicles
(IC 3)

Motor oil; automotive,
industrial and general
purpose greases and
lubricants; automatic
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(IC 4)

Clothing, namely, T-
shirts, sweatshirts,
hats, jackets, sweaters,
tank shirts, sport
ghirts, neckties and
children's clothing,
namely, sleepwear, T-
shirts, jackets and
sweatshirts (IC 25)
Automobile service
station services (IC 37)

10.  The above registrations are valid, enforceable, subsisting and incontestable
pursuant to 15 U.5.C. § 1065. Copies of the certificates of registration for the above registrations
are attached as Exhibit A. The PENNZOIL marks described above and the yellow, red and black
color scheme are collectively referred to herein as the “PENNZOIL Marks.”

11.  PENNZOIL-branded products are available for purchase and installation through
authorized oil-change centers throughout the United States. There are thousands of authorized
PENNZOIL oil-change centers across the U.S., including a large number in Michigan.

12 In addition to prominently displaying the PENNZOIL logo, many of PQS’s
authorized installers feature the colors from the logo (yellow, black and/or red) in the color
scheme of their signage and/or buildings.

13.  Operators of authorized PENNZOIL oil-change centers are selected through a
screening process and are required to meet PQS’s quality control requirements in the handling

and installation of PENNZQIL-branded products. These provisions have been established in
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order to ensure that customers receive high-quality, authentic PENNZOIL-branded products.
Similar control is placed on PQS’s product distributors of PENNZOIL products to ensure that the
authorized products delivered to authorized installers are unadulterated and otherwise meet
PQS’s high quality standards. The use of the PENNZOIL Marks by these operators is under
license from PQS. PQS and its distributors loan signage bearing the PENNZOIL Marks to the
operators of authorized PENNZOIL oil-change centers for the purpose of communicating to the
public that they are authorized oil-change centers offering genuine PENNZOIL products.

14.  Over the years, PQS has invested great effort and resources in advertising and
promoting the PENNZOIL Marks throughout the United States, including the state of Michigan.

15,  The PENNZOIL Marks are inherently distinctive, serving to identify and indicate
ihe source and quality of PQS’s products and services to the consuming public, and to distinguish
PQS’s products and services from those of other manufacturers and retailers.

16.  Additionally, as a result of PQS’s extensive use and promotion of the PENNZOIL
Marks, the Marks have become distinctive and famous to designate PQS, and are well-known
and widely recognized by consumers. PQS has developed valuable goodwill in the famous
PENNZOTIL, Marks. |

17.  PQS has developed common-law rights in the PENNZOIL Marks in Michigan and
throughout the United States,
B. Defendants’ Unauthorized Use of the PENNZOIJI. Marks

18.  LubeMart Associates, Inc., Robert Heyl, and JoAnn M. Gross-Heyl {collectively

referred to as “Defendants™), operate oil change facilities at the addresses 28915 Telegraph Road,
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Flat Rock, Michigan 48134 and 32960 West Michigan Ave., Wayne, Michigan 48184 (both
under the name “LubeMart Associates™).

19, On August 30, 1999, Dcfendant Robert Heyl signed a Lube Center Sales
Agreement and a Sign Agreement with PQS on behalf of Defendant LubeMart covering the
28915 Telegraph Road location and establishing LubeMart as an authorized installer of
PENNZOIL products and to receive a PENNZOIL sign on loan from PQS (the “Agreements™).
Copies of the Agreements are attached as Exhibit B.

20.  The Agreements provided, inter alia:

(a) That BUYER (Defendant LubeMart) would make minimum quarterly
purchases of PENNZOIL products from PQS or a PQS disinbutor;

(b) That BUYER would not mix or blend PENNZOIL products with other
products or mix PENNZOIL products of different grades or viscosities;

{(c) That BUYER would allow PQS representatives to take samples of
BUYER’s products for testing to ensure freedom from adulteration, misbranding and/or
contamination;

(d) That BUYER would not misrepresent other products as PENNZOIL
products,

()  That PQS or one of its authorized distributors would loan PENNZOIL
signs to BUYER for use at BUYER s facility, which signs would remain the property of PQ3
and would be returned to PQS upon termination of the Agreements; and

(H Subject to BUYER’s continuing compliance with the Agreements, PQS

would grant BUYER a license to display PENNZOIL signs and use the PENNZOIL Marks in
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other specified manners for communicating to the public that BUYER was an authorized installer
of PENNZOIL products.

(2) The Agreements would terminate August 30, 2006 absent garlier
termination by either party.

21.  Subscquent to execution of the Agreements, Defendants ceased purchasing
PENNZOIL products from PQS or authorized sources of PQS.

22, Despite the termination of the Agreement and Defendants’ failure to purchase
PENNZOIL products, Defendants to this day have not returned the PENNZOIL signs loaned by
PQS and continue to display exterior and interior PQS signage prominently displaying the PQS
Marks.

23, Defendants’ facilities feature yellow awnings following the roofline of the facility
incorporating the PENNZOIL logo and “LubeMart Associates” in black lettering (the Wayne
location awning also states “10 Minute Oil Change” and “FRICTION FIGHTERS™).
Defendants’ facilities also feature stand alone signs with yellow facings; the Flat Rock pole sign
includes the words “LubeMart Associates” and the PENNZOIL logo, both in black, while the
Wayne sign includes the words “LubeMart OIL CHANGE AND Maintenance CENTER” in red
and black lettering. Photographs of Defendants’ exterior signage at the Flat Rock facility and
Wayne facility are attached as Exhibits C and D, respectively.

24.  In addition to Defendants’ violations of the Agreement and holding themselves
out as an authorized installer of PENNZOIL products, Defendants are not offering or selling
genuine PENNZOIL products even when such products are requested by consumers. PQS has

obtained and analyzed oil provided by Defendants as “PENNZOIL” in Defendants oil-change
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service, and such analysis confirms that Defendants are not selling genuine PENNZOIL products,
Defendants are selling counterfeit products.

25.  Defendants are misrepresenting themselves as authorized PENNZOIL oil-change
centers and are misrepresenting their products and services as PQS products.

26.  PQS has repeatedly demanded that Defendants stop using the PENNZOIL Marks

| and stop misrepresenting their products and services as authorized PENNZOIL products and
services, but Defendants have simply ignored PQS’s demands.

27.  Defendants have engaged in a deliberate course of conduct to deceive consumers
into believing that the motor oil and lubrication services offered by Defendants emanate from, or
are authorized, connected or affiliated with, PQS and Defendants continue to falsely represent
that they featurc genuine PENNZOIL products in order to trade on PQS’s enormous reputation
and goodwill, and to injure PQS and PQS authorized centers. Defendants” unauthorized use of
the PENNZOIL Marks began long after the PQS Marks became famons.

28.  Defendants Robert Heyl and JoAnn Gross-Heyl have actively participated in these
violations of PQS’s Marks.

C. Effect of Defendants’ Activities on POS and the Consuming Public

29,  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZOIL Marks in this manner is likely to
cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive customers and potential customers as to the
affiliation, connection, sponsorship or association of Defendants with PQS, or as to the origin,
affiliation, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ products or services by PQS.

30. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZOIL Marks falsely indicates to the

purchasing public that Defendants, their businesses, and their products or services are affiliated,
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connected, or associated with PQS, or are sponsored, endorsed, or approved by PQS, or are in
some manner related to PQS or its products or services when that is not true.

31.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZQIL Marks falsely designates the
origin of Defendants’ products and services, and falsely or misleadingly despribes and
misrepresents facts with respect to Defendants and their products and services.

32.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZOIL Marks is likely to cause dilution
of the distinctive quality of the PENNZOIL Marks, and is causing such dilution,

33, Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PQS Marks enables Defendants to trade on
and receive the benefit and goodwill in the reputation of the PQS Marks and to gain acceptance
for Defendants not solely on Defendants’ own merits,

34, Defelndants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZOIL Marks in this manner enables
Defendants to pass off products and services on the unsuspecting public as those of PQS when
they are not PQS products.

35. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PQS Marks deceives consumers into
believing that the motor oil products used by Defendants are genuine PQS products.

36. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PQS Marks in this manner deceives
consumers into believing that the motor oil services provided by Defendants are genuine PQS-
authorized, oil-change services when that is not the case.

37.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PQS Marks removes from PQS the ability to
control the nature and quality of products and services provided under the PQS Marks, and

places the valuable reputation and goodwill of PQS in the unfettered control of Defendants.

10
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38,  Asaresult of Defendants’ unauthorized use of the PENNZOIL Marks, Defendants
are being unjustly enriched at PQS’s expense.

39.  Unless these unfair and deceptive trade practices and acts of unfair competition by
Defendants are enjoined by this Court, these practices and acts will continue, and will continue to
cause irreparable injury to PQS and to the public, for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

D. Willful Nature of Defendants® Activities

40. Defendants’ activities complained of herein have been malicious, fraudulent,
deliberate, willful, intentional, and in bad faith, with full knowledge and conscious disregard of
PQS’s rights. In view of the egregious nature of Defendants’ actions, this is an exceptional case
within the meaning of Section 35(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.5.C. § 1117(a).

COUNT I: FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

41.  PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.
42.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute infringement of PQS’s
registered trademarks in violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114,

COUNT II: FEDERAL TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING

43, PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.
44, The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute counterfeiting of PQS’s
registered trademarks int violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114,

COUNT III: FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION

45,  PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein

46.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unfair competition in

violation of Section 43()(1)(A) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125¢a)(1)(A).

11
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COUNT 1V: FEDERAL TRADEMARK DILUTION

47, PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein,
48.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute dilution of PQS’s famous
marks in violation of Section 43(¢} of the Lanham Act, 15 U.8.C. § 1125(c).
COUNT V: FEDERAL FALSE ADVERTISING
49, PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.
50. The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute false advertising in
violation of Section 43(a)(1)(B) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(B).

COUNT VI1: VIOLATION OF THE MICHIGAN CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT

51.  PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.
52.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unfair trade practices in
violation of the Michigan Consumer Protection Act, MCL §§445.901 et seq.

COUNT VII: COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION AND PASSING OFF

53, PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.
54.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unfair competition and
passing off in violation of the common law of Michigan.

COUNT IX: UNJUST ENRICHMENT

55.  PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth hereim.
56.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unjust enrichment of
Defendants at PQS’s expense.

COUNT X: BREACH OF CONTRACT

57. PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.

12
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The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute breach of contract in

violation of the common law of Michigan.

29,

60.

COUNT XI: CONVERSION

PQS repeats the above allegations as if fully set forth herein.

The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute the tort of conversion in

violation of the commeon law of Michigan and in viclation of MCL 600.2919a

WHEREFORE, PQS prays that:

a)

b)

Defendants, Defendants’ agents, scrvants, employees, atforneys, and all those
persons in active concert or participation with them, be permanently enjoined
from using the PENNZOIL Marks, any counterfeit reproduction of the
PENNZOIL Marks, copy or colorable imitation of the PENNZOIL Marks, or any
other mark confusingly similar thereto or likely to dilute their distinctive quality
of the PENNZOIL Marks or otherwise simulate PQS’s trade identity;

Defendants be ordered to deliver to PQS any and all signage and other advertising
or promotional matetials in the possession of Defendants or under their control
bearing any of the PENNZOIL Marks.

Defendants be ordered to file with this Court and to serve upon PQS, within 30
days after the entry and service on Defendants of an injunction, a report in writing
and under oath setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants
have complied with the injunction, including but not limited to the removal of all

yellow signage and awnings from their facilities;

13
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d) Defendants be ordered to pay PQS for all monies owed under the Agreements;

g) POS recover all damages it has sustained as a result of Defendants’ activities and
that said damages be trebled:

1) An accounting be directed to determine Defendants’ profits resulting from
Defendants’ illegal activities, and that such profits be paid over to PQS and
increased as the Court finds to be just under the circumstances of this case;

g) PQS recover statutory damages pursuant to Section 35 of the Lanham Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1117, which provides for awards up to $1,000,000 per violation;

h) PQS recover treble damages pursuant to MCL 600.291%a;

i} PQS recover its reasonable attorney fees;
i) PQS recover its costs of this action and prejudgment and post-judgment interest;
and |

k) PQS recover such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate.
Respectfully submitted,

DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC

By:M C:‘C&\&f’?

Daniel J. Stephenson (P34500) ———
Jill M. Wheaton (P49921)

David M. George (P68812)

Attorneys for Plaintiff

2723 South State Street, Suite 400
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

(734) 214-7660

February 15, 2008 dstephenson@dykema.com

AADIN208333.2
IMDMGE
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Reg, No, 1,505,755

United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Sep, 27, 1988

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

PENNZOIL FRODUCTS COMPANY (NEVADA
CORPORATION) :

P.O. BOX 2867

HOUSTON, TX 7700}

FOR: Oll. FILTERS. AIR FILTERS AND
CRANKCASE BREATHERES FOR INTERMAL
COMBUSTION ENGINES FOR L.AND VEHI-
CLES, IN CLASS 12 (U.5, CLS, 19 AND 31D

FIRST USE 4-0-197% 1IN COMMERCE
4-0-1972.

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 715,148, 1,392,728
AND OTHERS.

SER. NOQ. £82,774, FILED 9-8--198T.

MICHELE L. MCSHANE, EXAMINING ATTOR-
NEY

R e v aie T aD e e et e L LT T LTI o T ST
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Reg., No, 1,562,593

- SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

PENNZOIL 10 MINUTE OIL CHANGE .

PENNZOIL PRODUCTS COMPANY (NEVADA
CORPORATION]

P.O. BOX 2067

PENNZOIL PLACE

HOUSTON, TX 77001

FOR: AUTOMOTIVE LUBE CENTER SERY-
ICES, IN CL.ASS 37 (0.8 CL. 103),

FIRST USE 6-22-1979;, IN COMMERCE
6-12~1979,

OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 719,150, 1,465,843

AND OTHERS,

MO CLAIM 1S MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE

RIGHT TO USE “0OIL CHANGE", APART
FROM THE MAREK AS SHOWN.
SHC. 2(F) AS TO *10 MINUTES",

SER. N, 777,807, FILEL» 1-31-19%9,

SUSAN LEE, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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Int. Cls.: 1, 3, 4, 25 and 37

Prior US. Cls.: 1, 4, 5, 6, 10, 15, 22, 26, 39, 46,

50, 51, 52, 100, 103 and 106

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,175,045
Registered July 21, 1998

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

PENNZOIL FRODUCTS COMPANY (NEVADA
- CORPORATION)

700 MILAM ‘

HOUSTON, TX 77002

FOR: CHEMICAL FUEL AMD MOTOR OIL
ADDITIVES FOR INTERNAL COMBUSTION
ENGINES: CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR
ENGINE AND FUEL ‘TREATMENT; AND
CHEMICAL PREFARATIONS FOR USE [N THE
MANUFACTURE OF MDTOR OIL AND FUE!.
ADDITIVES, IN CLASS 1 (U%. CLS. 1, 5 6, 19,
26 AND 46),

FIREF USE 0-0-19313; IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933,

FOR: CARHURETOR CLEANERS;, AUTO-
MATIC CHOKE CLEANER: INJIECTOR
NOZZLE CLEANER; DEGREASERS AND
ENGINE CLEAMNERS FOR VEHICLES, IN
CLASS 3 (U.8. CLS. 1, 4, 6, 50, 51 AND 5.

FIRET USE 0-0-1944; N COMMERCE
0-0-1944,

FOR: MOTOR DIl AUTOMOTIVE, [NDLS-
TRIAL AND GEMERAL PURPOSE GREASES
AND LUBRICANTS; AUTOMATIC TRANSMIS-

ol
PENNZDIL

SION FLUIDS, IN:(CLASS 4 (1S, CLS. 1, 6§ AND
13).

FIRST USE 00-193% IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933.

FOR: CLOTHING, NAMELY, T-SHIRTS,
SWEATSHIRTS, HATS, JACKETS, SWEATERS,
TANK SHIRTS, SPORT SHIRTS, NECKTIES
AND CHILDREN'S CLOTHING, NAMELY,
SLEEFPWEAR, T-SHIRTS, JACKETS AND
SWEATSHIRTS, IN CLASS 25 (US. CLS. 22
AND 3%).

FIRST USE 0-0-1961; IN COMMERCE
0-0-1961,

FOR: AUTOMOBILE SERVICE STATION
SERVICES, IN CLASS 37 (.S, CLS. 100, 103
AND 106). ,

FIRST USE 0-0-1932: IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933,

OWNER OF U.5. REG. NOS, 249,168, §,505,755,
AND 1,754.219,

SER, NQ. 75-321,680, FILED 7-9-1997,

KAREN OWCZARSK], EXAMINING ATTOR.
NEY
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Prior U.S, Cls.: 1, 4, 5, 6, 10, 15, 22, 26, 39, 46,

50, 51, 52, 100, 103 and 106

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,175,082
Registered July 21, 1998

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

PENNZOIL PRODUCTS COMPANY (NEVADA
CORPORATION)

PENNZOIL PLACE

700 MILAM

HOUSTON, TX 77002

FOR: CHEMICAL FUEL AND MOTOR OIL
ADDITIVES FOR INTERNAL COMBUSTION
ENGINES; CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR
ENGINE AND FUBEL TREATMENT; AND
CHEMICAL PREPARATIONS POR USE IN THE
MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR OIL AND FUEL
ADDITIVES, IN CLASS | (U5, CLS. 1, &, 6 10,
26 AND 46),

FIRST USE 0-0-1933 1IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933,

FOR: CARHURETOR CLEANERS;, AUTO.
MATIC CHOKE CLEANER; INJECTOR
NOZZLE CLEANER; DEGREASERS AND
ENGINE CLEANERS FOR YEHICLES, IN
CLASS 3 (U5, CLS. 1, 4, §, 50, 51 AND 52).

FIRST USE 0-0-1944; IN COMMERCE
0-0-1944.

FOR: MOTOR OIL; AUTOMOQTIVE, INDUS-
TRIAL AND GENERAL PURPOSE (GREASES
AND LUBRICANTS; AUTOMATIC TRANSMIS-

SION FLUIDS, IN CLASS 4 (U.S. CLS. 1, § AND
15).

FIRST USE 0-0-193% IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933.

EOR; CLOTHING, NAMELY, T-SHIRTS,
SWEATSHIRTS, HATS, JACKETS, SWEATERS,
TANE, SHIRTS, SFORT SHIRTS, NECKTIES
ARD CHILDREN'S CLOTHING., NAMELY,
SLEEPWEAR, T-SHIRTS, JACKETS AND
SWEATSHIRTS, I{N CLASS 23 (U.S. CLS 22
AND 39),

PIRST USE 0-0-1961; IN COMMERCE
0-0-196).

FOR: AUTOMOBILE SERVICH STATION
SERVICES, IN CLASS 37 (0.§. CLS. 1030, 103

AMND 106).

FIRST USE 0-0~1933; IN COMMERCE
0-0-1933,

OWNER OF U.5. REG. HOS. H49,168, 1,505,755,
AND 1,754,219,

THE DRAWING |5 LINED FOR THE
COLORS REL AND YELLOW.

SER. NO. 14-325,710, FILED 7-9-1997,

KAREN OWCZARSKI, EXAMINING ATTOR-
NEY

Page 19 of 42
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PENNZOIL-QUAKER STATE COMPANY LUBE CENTER SALES AGREEMENT
(FOR PENNZOIL® FEATURING LUBE CENTERS)

or State Company ("PQS") md LUBE MARY
999 . This Agreament relaas to an sutomobile
YER'S Ceater™) and ssts forth the terme upon

. PARTIES, DATE AND FURPOSE. The partles to this Agrvﬁnm- at¢ Pearizoil-Q
ABSSOCIATES, [NC. ("BUYERY) and it 15 dated ex of - Ry

lubricatien sarvice center located at 28915 Telegraph Road, Flatrock, M 45134 (*
which PQS 5 willing 1o license cartafu of it trademarks and loan carteln glgng to BUYER,

2. TERM, This Agreement will be in effect for a tarm sxplring &3

3. LICENSE. Subject t the provisions. of this Agrecsnsnt and BUYERY eontiauing faimfil performance of its obligetions under this
Agresment, POS:grants to BUYER 2 non-exalusive Hesnse during the terin of this Agresment o uss and display FOS trademark Parnzel®
oval (thy “Licensed Mark") In connection with the retail sala of products|which ard manufastured or distributed by FQS. Thip Agresmant
does not grant 1o BUYER any right to sublicense the Licensed Mirk, BUIYER will ot do dr omit to do anything by which the goodvdll or
the reputtion sssociated with e Lisensed Mark might be diminished br jeopasdized, bup to the contrkry, will protet wd promote the
goodwill apsociated with the Licansed Mark, BUYER acknowladges thayeny good [#4ll aspclated with the Licensed Mark i¢ solely ewned
by PQS. BUYER mny display the Liceused Mwk en leterheods, staternents and similar pup y bt io 21 sueh snsex shall do so in e manmer
which discloges BUYER'S {dentlty and which does not knply BUYBR's cwnersliip bf the Licensed Mark or PRS's ownership of BUTYER'y
Centez, BUYER shall prominently displey an.uppropriate sign st BUYER's Conter stating pleinly that BUYER's Center is an independently
pwned and oprratid business,

4. SIGNS. PQS or ona of PQS's contract distributera will loan to BUYER st leasd two bearing the Licensad Mark (Loaned Signs™)

] igne {or similar tigns) st any looation other thar BUYER's Center.
Al costt assdoiuted with installation of any Lomned Sign o BEUYEARY Cente be botne salely by BUYER, To the greatsqy extent
peruissible under loca! regulatlons, one Losned Sign shell be consplenougly invtelled on the exterior of BUYER's Canter and another ghal
be consplenously displayed in the interior of BUYER's Center. Both-shil) be displayed in sueh 4 munner &5 to make slear that Pennzoll®
beand produces are svaflably at BUYER'S Center, The Losned $1gns remain the eoln of PQS or PQS's vonitract dletribwtor, and rmust
be weturmed w0 POS, ssoording 1o PQS% instructlony, within thirty days| of the 1 ofi or expimtion of this Agreernemt {n the same
cendition ay when originally delivered to BUYER's Center, reasonsble wis apted,

5, PRODUCTS PURCHASES, (1) BUYER acknowledgos that by vimae inet display of the Licanyed Merk, sonmimars will
expect BUYBR'Y Center to feature PeonzofiQp brand products and, accordingly, BUYER thut during the term of this Agresment and in
eonnection with the operation of BUYER's Center, ot least B5% of esoh P the fellowing products purchased. by BUYER for resale during

v et ol
v anrorwtic ransmirson fold
v geer olls
- greasss
v brakefiuid
- other general Inbrieanty
A Mitars (both ofl and alr)
{4) BUYER will not mix or blend any Pennroll® brand product with any non-Prmzofl® biand praduct vr other sabstmos whatsoever, will

ther, s will not represent that sy produst net
indling of bulk prodncta, BUYER, agrees that {
BB, Tmaws or reaswmably should know Intends to

ot mix ot blend too or more grades orviscoxities of Fannzald® brand products with ons an
manufactured of supplied by POS in & Pennzeil® trand product, To damire quality in the

will not offlr xy Dulk quaatity of eny Paunenlih besnd product for sale W uny
regell snch product.

(¢) BUYER agrees that of reasonablo timss and during normel business
thempelves teke samples of bulk jproducts from any bulk storage contai
adulteration, misbranding and/er sontamingtion.

(d) M BUYER's Center Is locared In an ares of marketing responsibilly s conjtract distribitors, then BUYER will purchase its
tequirernents of Peanaofll® brsad products from ons of POS's contraot dimtuibutors, wad not fom PGS dirsctly.

any prodict to BUYER on eradit I, In the sole judgmsot of tha
wor eoflatera) muffiolent to demonstrate to the saller or
0ess inourred by BUYER on eredit iy lkely to
BR. o eradie &g » redult of the sellar's oredic

pay lobtidutosy and pay cash th advance or cagh an
 obligation to pyvstinge Peioeoil® brand products ac set forth

chudtatives may enter BUYER's Center and tny
fimples may be vegted to assure frecdom from.

(e) Nolther PQB avr oy of its contract diateibutors {5 required to deli
selier or prospacive Beller, BUYER ix not ereddtworthy or fuils to provi
provpuetive s¥ler (in ite 018 judipnet) that BUYER it i fust creditwortly and that indebiad
be paid aooording 1o {9 e, A sdller's refiisal 1o supply PatagsllD brnd predulsts 10 B
determinution, wnd e impositlon by the seller of & roquirernent that B
delivery for fuwre product delivaries dost not excuse BUYER from
alsewhere In this Agresment;
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6. PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS. Mo fees are payable to PQS under thls A,
distributorg for products orderad by BUYER and supplied in accordance with the
BUYER (if BUYER withes and POS agreer), and BUYER will be requi

7.

to tepay such lo
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ant other then any payments to PQS and/or its contract
of sush erders. POS may make one or more loans fo
5) aceording to the terms of such loan(s),

QUALETY STANDARDS, PQS and BUYER ackmowledge that POS hes Hoenwed sad will licenée the Licensed Mark to operatars of

lwbe cancary having some matertat ditferences in appearance and in methods of busineds. | Feverthelos, the parties agrie that BUYER's

ndherence to the minimal standards, polielesand prosedures set forth in
essential element of this Agrasment. Buyer shel! uss all reasonable eff
and the Licensed Mark in the opinions of sl eumomers and potential ¢

Penngeil 10-Minute® QI Change, BUYER will nat sell or offer to sefl any prod)
enge, and fuid

releted to the provislon of fast und efffclent sutomotlve lubrication, ol ¢

is Agresrnent with respaet 1o operation of BUYER' Canter i a1
% to tiiny and pr
gtormers of BUYER's{Cent

mote the goodwill meocinied with PQS's name
. WBUYER diaplaye the PQS madsrak
ncte or trvices other than these whish e ressonably
maintenance without the prior written sonsent of

PQS. BUYER will parmit PQS or tte awthorizad agents and rapregentatives 1o enter i}nd inepeot BUYER's Center ot any Hene during the term

of thiz Agroatneat to make guch 1napmiom 4 PQS cotieidets Decersary
Agrsement,

8, FROMOTION, BUYER shell diligeatly promors BUYER's Centar ind the
Cemtar. At 2 minimum, BUYER will plan and conduct advertistug pro
programs in effsct from time to tme durlng the term of this Agresment and will
PQS may (but 16 not required 10) yrovide sdvirtising kid promoticnal
BUYER'S advertising anid pramotional materis) nor ity provision of such
for sugh advarising or pramotion.

5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. BUYER shall promptly apply
prtmits, cousctits of Lioembsd whith may be nedesstry for BUYER 1o op
15 comply with BUYER' obligarions under this Agremmant. Simtlarly, B
laws, ordinances and regulativns affooting BUYER's Center, BUYER's 8
or gollested 1t BUYER's Center (including roning, sign, environmenial,

10, INDEMNIFICATION, BUYER ugreps, during und afier the 1y
affiliatas harmiees from and against any and all claims, lonses, damagas,
affitiates as a resitlt of any violation of this Agreement by BUYER, or 25 2 reqult

to tha extent mch Clatms do not erfse from any sotusl defect in & produft mamufi
PQS's or tts affiliste's willful misconduct or from PQS'y or ity alfiliate's sole negli

certifioates evidencing the fact that the inmminot as required by this Agms
promptly dnd in sccordancs with the termd of eaclt such polioy. s shall
ropintpitied pursiemt bo the tarme of this Agresmmnt or do or permit any st which
on such pramlum on such policy to be {ncressed,

11, ASSIGNMENT. If BUYER sélls or otharwise transfecs ownecshiplof, or the
this Agreement o itz ransferee, and will caune its trangferes to sssuma thelBUYER'S

13. FORCE MAJRURRE. acts of God, labor distarbances, or delnys
BUYER's obligation to buy peoducts (but st the BUYER'S ebligation to pay ﬂor
undl the condition which has prevented the delivery or purchase no longer ex
purchase any glven Panneall® brand during koy peried in whish POS s
BUYER, Durlng sny such perfod, BUYER shall take reasonable steps
Fennzold® brand product in question,

14 TERMINATION, Thiz Agreement may be terminated «
(s) by muwal consent in writing; or

(B) by sither party in the event that the otber party breaches any provision
and allowing ten days from the date of sush noties within which to oure
» defuuls which casnot be oured prospestively; or

e
aterial o B

ahle ::t:hppl
adviee fis &

b crder ‘m ensure| st Buye! Ir complying with Yhe terms of this

fennzail® brand products offsred for sale of BUYER's
sartmr the standerds of PQS Cooperative advertising
dg avallable to it pursnant to suel programs,
s for BUYER's use. Naither POQS's approval of
R shll, divéetly or indirectly, require POS 1o pry

piterapt to obtain, all necessary governmental
ey, 1o display and 'inmllﬂu Loaned Bigns, and
v In all rexpecty with all federal, stats and loosl
himdling und disposiﬂnn ofwmu generarad by

eamgnt, to indemify and hold PQS and all of iy
mifu and axpenget inourred by POQF or my of ]
BILY CIRHTM,

| PO Doturrayce,  Operater shall name PQS and
requiive ity insurers 0 give PQS wiltien notlew of
FR whal) fursish POS with duplicnts policiesor
c/ BITYTR. shall pay prevniums on such polices
t oRusE or permit any breach of any insurance polioy

pugh palicy vold or voidable of cols the preaduh

opevats BUYER's Center, BUYER will assign
lons undér this Agreement.

commen werrierswill sxcuse POS's obligation to daliver and the
fie already delivered) pursuant to this Agrasment
UYER will eleo be exeused from its obligation to
it product in tha quantity reagonably ordered by
einars fhot it is fermponirily unable to supply the

ermint, by giving written notice to the bremching party
adoptigood fiith mangures 1o prevent the rapstition of
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{e) by PQR In the evént that any debt owed by the BUYBR o QS or aasigneslls past due by glving writton notice to the BUYER and
aflowing ten dayy from the date of such aotice within which to pry the past-dus debtlin full,

15, NON-WAIVER. Neither party's fallurs to caforos ey provision of phi
provision ar soms later time, A party's walver of ane breach or 3
subsequent bragshay,

il constitute a waiver of its.right & enfores sush
19 Agreement will not eqnaunue & welver of

16. NOTICES. Ay noties concerning this Agreement will be affectivalwhen It ls{sant i iF:{s maifed by certified orregistered mall, rvham
Teatipt requested, and when received if' it is detivered by woy other mean}, to the address showm below for tha party to which tho netice fs
directed,

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The words used in this Agrasment have bess ch
No agreamant of tepresentetdon, whethar orel or written, mnds befors| the dats bf this
Agreement a5 1t i written, and no ubsequent wgresment, representadion, br course of cond
unlegs a proposed amendment i writtes and i3 signed by an offiesr of o attorney-fv-fact
proposed amendment.

1y 10 express the partdes' mutranl understanding.
jivrtient may be conaidered to change this
et mmay be congidened 18 aasad this Agreemant
the partylier) which wonld be bound by e

18, NO CONFLICTING ACREEMENTS. BUYER hersby waramy that it {s nof cormrnijted t kay sther party for any of the obligations
set forth in this Agreemant and thet the signing of this Agreement by B will ngt vielate arty othar agreement betwesn BUYER and any
other party. BUYER wgrees to indemnify and suve FQS harmless from and agaifur any clalm by any Py concerping ary conflict or
inperfarence with my agresmst concerning e subjeot watter of this Agrésment,

BUYER:

Lnbe Mart Ascociates, Inc, Penmzoil-Quaker State Company
Attn; Robert Heyl P. Q. Box 2967

28915 Telegraph Rosd Houston, Texas 77252-2967
Flatrock, MY 48134 ]

By, >N By M

- Nams: __Rpbeest foddi Neme; avidNelson
Title: ) : TitE: or 1 Installed Channel
Dats: ﬁ‘aﬂ Dale: fi/ff

Slgn Location: Same
Releage No.: 7968




' PENNZOIL-QUAKER STATE COMPANY SIGN ADDENDUM
(For Pennzoil 10 Minute® Ol Change Sign)

This Pegrreil-Quaker State Company Sign Addendum [For Pevmpei] 10 Minpte 1) Changy Sign), shall, upon axecution By
Faarzoll-Quakar State Compiny (berelnafier rofutrad 10 45 “PQB") 4nd Opezater, b dhowrporated inte and. bocoms s part of the
fhregding Ponaiail-Quiker Btte Cemspany Lube Center Sales Agrosment (*Agreoment’)| Tho terms defined in the Agrasment shal
hwve the saros meanings fu this Addendum,

1. NATURE AND SCOPFE OF ADDENDTIM

1.01 The $gn. Operator wishes to idennify Operator's Canrer with sipt panels beating "I'Tnﬁmil 10-Minute® Oi] Change® wademark
(e "Slgn Panels™) (2 deslzn specimen of which is shown In the aseguipatying ExBibit A) to be instelled jn g Hey-standing,
will-mounted, or menumeat-style $lgn {natalled or 1o be invalled &t Operater'y Cantar. | Thip Addendurt sst8 forth the tarms upon
which PQS it willing v loan the 3ign Patels to Oparator,

. THE SIaGN

2.01 Loan of'8ga Panels ta Operator, Withip fhristy (30} duys aftar the dutn of this Addehdum grata mitanlly egresaile dme before
the dase an which Operater's Centor fitst opons fr romil busitcas, wichever bs uter, B8 sl loan gnd cause 1o he deliversd 1o
Operater Sign Pansly 1o be installed ay Operator's Comter, The number and dimessions of the Sign Puncly are sot forfh o Bxhibit B,
POS ipans the Bign Panely to Qpommtor ot tio charge. ‘

2.02 Cars of §ign Pangle, Oporator agrees that it will 5ot remove, nor permit anyons ¢lee 1o remove, the sald Sign Panels from
Qperator's Center witheut the weitien permission of POS. Operater agreas  keep the Sign Pancls in good repair, ordinary wear gnd
Teat sxocpted, et Qporator's expense, w pay any and all o levied sgainst the Sign Fendls, ind In the dircontinuance of business of
Operatar, to nodfy PQS promptly. Overwior agrees 1 indemnify kid pave POS harmlcss againat any olalm arixing out of Cperators
use of the. Sign Penets,

203 Sign Eanely Exoperty of POQS. Operator woknowlsdgos and agrees that te Sign Pendls sl s sl Hmes remaln the yolc property
oF PQA. Tn the sveut Operator dipcontinues faturing PQS brand mator off and lubricagts at Dperator's Canter, Qperatir dgrees and
e w FQS the vght 10 enter upon Spereters Propeety and to pemneve the Slgn Paneislst any time, Opemstor igrees to telmbuses
PQS, upen demand by OIS, for all 2okt ibslived by FOS i4 tonséetion with the ramava)l of the Sign Panely fromn Cpsrator's Canter
and psportation of th $1gn Panels to the nearest BQS branch salcs afflos.

2004 LimItation on Display of Slgn Famels, Operatyr will o display the Sign Panely (or fimilzr sign panels) at any Juire center at any
locathon cther than Opermiors Camier,

205 Avallablify of Sign Components, P08 hns made srratgements with 3 fibricator
slectric ighis, readerboards, sign loiwoy, wign letwering, ot., bt oot Sign Panels), pursusnt to wiich the Tbrioaror witl wake avallabls
T PQS freesumding, wall-mownted, or monument-stylo sigos fn which the Sign Pancls miey b frstalled. Operetor i9 net required v
buy Sign Compenenty fibrisated by the fhbricator selsoted. by POS, but if Opérator does phoors 1o purchise such Sign Components,
PQE will purshuse such Sigs Conpponents, and will passll those Hign Components 16 Opevitor at POIY cost {exoept that Opscntor must
Pay any eiles tax and delivery charges werlbutable 1o the wmnsacdon). PGS will Tof, and does not, offer any warsaty [n cappecton
with such Bign Componcnty. If Qperstor shooses 1 purthase Sign Componetits From & Blbricstor other than the one with wideh PO
hes mads arangaments, Operator must obtaln FUS's writien approval of the fhbricasor 2ad specitications fbr wuch Sipn Components
bature auch purchss is meds; POS's coneut sluall ret be wmsasonably withheld

%06 Instalintion and Matatetance ¢f By und Sign Pansle, Al costs pssocinted with installstion. of iry wign snd the Sign Panaly at
Optratr's Conter shall bo borne solely by Oparator, Oparator will okuse the Fign Piwly and the signy in which they are rmlled 1o be
mainmined in & slean 20d first-class. sondition, wnd will wat sllow eny sthisr #igns or displayy to'be nmg-from the $ign Panels or the
$igns inwhich they ars installed without PQS'S oxpress written tomsent.

PQ3 wnd Opewater %ave cach executod this Addanduzn ay of the datey shows below:

{ *8ign Compunens” (e.g, poles, trames,

QPERATOR: Loba Mart Associetes, I, : LON-QUAKER $TATE COMPANY

e
.- G
Byl__¥ ..bx-h':nu‘ h By: et 51
s
Prin me:__@e‘tﬁ!'{ Y Wi Frinted Name: ‘Wl David Nelcon
Title: Ue Title: Musuger, Hytallod Chimrol Management Deparmment
pua___ Rx309N paw A1
Addrags; 28015 Telograph Rond

Flatrock, MT4E134
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Uit Addrosg: Sy

3'x 4 Wall Mount Sign
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WIS 44 (Rev.1207) CIVIL COVER SHEET

The I3 44 civil cover shest and the information contained herein heither rctplacc nor sugplemgnl the filing and service of plr,adin%f at other ﬁapﬂrs ag rcauimd by law, except as provided
by local tules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United Stales in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purposa of initiating
the givil docket sheet. (8B INSTRUCTIGNS OM THR REVERSE OF THE FORM))

L. (a}) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
Pennzoil-Quaker State Company Lubemart Associates, Inc., Robert Heyl, and Joann Gross-
Heyl .
(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintitt _Hartis County, Texas County of Residence of First Listed Defendant  (* Wayna Ghunty, Michigan
[EXCIPT IN 1.5, PLAINTIFF CASES) (1N U.8. BLAINTIFF CASTS
MOTE: [N LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE
LAND INVOLVED,
{€) Allortey’s (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) Attorneys (If Kuown)
Dykema Gossett, PLLC, 2723 South State 5t., Ste 400, Ann Arbor, Mi
48104, 734-214-7660

1. BASES OF JURISDICTLION  (Place an "X" in One Box Only) IIT. CTTIZENSHIP OF PRINCTPAL PARTLESPine an "X in O Box for Flainiiff
: (For Diversity Cases Oaly) and One Box for Nefendant)
7| TJ.S5.Government Rederal Question FIF DEF PTF DEF
Plamtiff {L.5. Goveewnent Mat a Pary) Catizen of This State mn! O o Ipeorporaied or Principal Place o4 04
of Business 1o This Srate
032 US. Govemment 0 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State 2 O 2 Incorporated vad Principal Place /s O3
Nefindant of Business Ia Anather State

(lndicate Citizenship of Parties in lten 1)
Citizen or Subject of n M3 O 3 Foreign Mation oés 06
qunign {Cauniry

AR RARR bt I ; | SR i
O 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY |77 610 Apsleulture 1 422 Appoal 28 USC 138 3 400 Staw Reapportionment
O 120 Marine 3 310 Airplans [3 362 Pecsanal lnjury - 3 620 Other Faod & Drug I 423 Withdrawal O 410 Antitrust
O 120 Miller Act B 315 Airplane Froduct Med, Malpractics 3 625 Drug Related Szizurs 2B LSC 157 O 430 Banks and Bankiny,
O 140 Megotiable lnatrument Liability O 3435 Personal Injury = of Property 21 USC 881 O 450 Commetce
(3 150 Revovery of Overpayment [0 320 Assaalt, Libel & Produet Tiability |0 630 Liquor Laws (7 460 Deportation
& Enforcement ef Tudogment Elander O 368 Asbestos Fersonal |3 540 BLE., & Tmick 1 470 Racketeer Influenced and
3 151 Medicare Act 3 330 Federal Employets' Lnjury Produet O 630 Airling Regs. Cormupt Qrganizations
O 152 Recovery af Delaulied Liability Liabilicy 1 660 Occupaticnal O 480 Consumer Credit
Student Loans T 340 Marine FERSONAL PROFPERTY Saluly/Health O 490 Cable/Sa 1V
{Fxgl. Veterauz) A 345 Marine Product O 370 Other Frand 17 690 Other 7 810 Seleciive Sorvice
O 153 Recovery of Overpaysment Tinbility O 371 Truth in Lendiny TRFSTLRLPRRSIASRORD WY < i 21 850 Securities/Conunod jties/
of Veteran's Benefits 0 350 Maler Vehicls O 380 Other Parsonal 8 710 Fair Labor Standards Exchange
3 100 Stockholders' Suita M 355 Mauwor Vehicle Proparty Damage At 3 862 Black Lung (923) 3 273 Customer Challenge
3 190 Other Contract Pratuce Lisbility 1 2B5 Properly Damage 0 720 Labar/Mymt. Relations {3 363 DIWCMIWW (405(g)} 12 URC 3410
3 19% Contract Product Lishility |7 360 Other Personal Praduct Llablity 3 730 Labor/Mgmt. Reportlng [0 864 S5ID Title XVI 3 890 Other Statutory Acliois
O 124 Franchise j & Disclnsyra Act 0 365 REI (405 3 31 Agricultural Acts
i R | AR B4 i £3 740 Railway Labor Act e KL B 692 Beonomic Swhilization Art
O 210 Land {ondemnation 3 441 Voting 1 510 Motlona to Vacate |1 790 Other Labor Litigation O 870 Taxes (L.5. Plalntiff O R%3 Environmental Macters
3 220 Foreclosurs 1 442 Bsployment Rentence 3 791 Empl, Ret, Inc. or Defendant) O §94 Energy Allogation Act
£ 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment |3 443 Housing/ Habeas Corpus: Scourity Act £} B71 1kS—Third Party 3 895 Freedom of Information
17 240 Torts w Land Accommadatiahg 3 530 Gengral 26 USC 7609 At
3 244 Tart Product Liability [ 444 Wellare O 535 Death Penally et it 3 900Appeal of Fee Determination
3 290 All Dther Rea) Property ([ 445 Amer. w/Disabilities « |3 540 Mandamus & Other (U 462 Naturahzation Application Under Faual Access
Employment 3 550 Civil Rlghes 0 463 Habens Corpus - to Justice
O 446 Amer. w/Disnbilities = [ 555 ’rison Condition Alien Detaines O 950 Constitutionality v’
Crther 01 445 Other Inunigrarion State §iubuled
g\czﬁ 440 Dthar Civil Rights Achots

ATcal ta Districl
Ju

IGIN (Place an “X™ in Uns Bax Only) Transferred fram e
' . - - Tas P TOm
(Jngmal 3 2 Removed trom O 3 Remanded from 0 4 Beinsttedor O 5 0ol ramict m ﬂﬁglacti}zgwt 0 7 Mapgistrate

Pruceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopenad {specify) Tudement
Cite the 118, Civi%Stamte under which youare filing (T not clte [urisdictiona! statutes unless diversity):
15 U.5.C. § 10517 at sag. a

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Drief description of cause;
radamark infringement, countarfiting, dilution, untair competiticn, falss advartising, unfalr buslness pragtigas, unjust anrichment, breach of contract, and convarkion

VII. REQUESTED IN 0 CHECK IF THIS 1S A CLASS ACTION, CHECK YES only if demanded |

f ingT
COMPLAINT: UNDER F.R.C.P. 23 aﬁé:f%m;hwﬂ %&ﬂ‘;;‘%ti““ JURY DEMAND: O Yes { @ No >
A

VvIll. RELATED CASE(S)

{See instructions):

TUTXGE DBOCKET NUMBER

IF ANY
LATE a- / FIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD -
o AT 7
f~of (ot |
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \ e

RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11

1 Is thig & case ihai has been previously dismissed? D §
| ‘Q N

If yes, give the following information:

Court:
Case No.:
Judge:
' ' ding or previously
iher than siated above, are there‘_a‘ny pending o |
* g)iscontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any ml.'mINh - D 6
courl, including state courl? (Companion cases are matiers in whicl No

it appears substantially similar evidence will b:? ofiered or the same
of relaled parties are present and the cases arise out of the same

\ransaclion of OCCUITENCe.)

i yes, giQe the following information:

Courl: ' ‘

Case No.: ‘

Judge: —

Notaes : | ‘
. ——




